
 
Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 8 

 

VILLAGE OF EGG HARBOR PLAN COMMISSION 
 Meeting Minutes - December 30th, 2024– 1:00 PM  

Paul J. Bertschinger Center 7860 STH 42 Egg Harbor, WI 54209 
Call in Number: 312 626 6799 Meeting ID: 850 2515 1486 

 
Cambria Mueller, Chair John Heller, Commissioner 
Kathy Navis, Commissioner Lou Nyberg, Commissioner 
Emily Pitchford, Commissioner Chris Roedl, Commissioner 
Jon Kolb, Commissioner 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

1. Notice is hereby given that at 1:00 P.M. on Monday, December 30th, 2024, the Village Plan Commission of the 
Village of Egg Harbor will hold a public hearing to receive testimony from the public on an amendment to the 
conditional use permit issued to Jack Jackson on January 23rd, 2018. Said conditional use permit was issued for a 
storage condominium at Parcel # 118330000 inclusive of the condition that no units have sewer hookup.   
 
The conditional use permit holder is requesting an amendment to the conditional use permit to allow a private 
sanitary sewer hookup to one of the storage unit buildings in order to construct one commonly owned restroom 
facility within an existing unit. 

• Cambria Mueller opened the public hearing at 1:02 PM.  
• Megan testified that this is an amendment to Jack Jackson’s original conditional use permit that was 

issued on January 23rd, 2024. The amendment was filed due to an original condition that no units have 
sewer hookup. As discussed at the last Plan Commission meeting, Jack is looking to make an 
amendment to the original CUP simply because with the limitation on sewer hookup he has been 
providing a temporary port a potty bathroom for unit owners to use on site and his ownership group 
make a request about putting in a commonly used permanent bathroom.  

• No public testimony was given.  
• Cambria Mueller closed the public hearing at 1:04 PM. 

 
2. Notice is hereby given that at 1:00 P.M. on Monday, December 30th, 2024, the Village Plan Commission of the 

Village of Egg Harbor will hold a public hearing to receive testimony from the public on the conditional use 
permit application filed by Heather Linstrom. Said conditional use permit application pertains to property located 
at 4614 Harbor School Road in the Village of Egg Harbor, (Tax Parcel Numbers: 11857001 & 11857002) which 
is located in the Village’s C-1 Commercial Zoning District. 
 
Said application is required per Chapter 152 Zoning of the Village of Egg Harbor Municipal Code per section § 
152.025 Commercial District, C-1 (B) Conditional Uses (4) Restaurants. The applicant plans to open and operate 
a bakery/coffee shop on the property.  

• Cambria Mueller opened the Public Hearing at 1:04 PM. 
• Megan Sawyer, Village Administrator, was sworn in to give testimony. Megan Sawyer read the Zoning 

Administrators Report as testimony.  
• Kathy Navis asked if the requirement for the business would be seven parking spaces. Victoria Linstrom 

verified that all employees will be parking off site. Megan Sawyer confirmed that one parking space is 
required per four seats or one parking space is required per four employees, so the business is required to 
have seven parking spaces for their proposed use. Emily Pitchford asked if the facility already had a 
grease trap. Victoria stated that the grease trap has been purchased and is awaiting installation for when 
the plumber comes in. Megan Sawyer added that the previous business operations would not have 
required a grease trap.  

• Cambria Mueller closed the public hearing at 1:13 PM.  
 

All interested parties are invited to give testimony either in person or on zoom.  In person testimony will be received first 
followed by those testifying by zoom.  Members of the public testifying by zoom will need to do so using the video 



 
Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 8 

 

option.  Deliberations will be made by the Village Plan Commission at their regular public meeting on December 30th, 
2024, immediately following this public hearing.  
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 
o Cambria Mueller called the meeting to order at 1:13 PM. 
o Commissioners in attendance: Cambria Mueller, Kathy Navis, Emily Pitchford, Jon Kolb (Zoom), John 

Heller (Zoom), Chris Roedl 
o Staff in attendance: Megan Sawyer, Madison Dietzen, Lynn Ohnesorge (Zoom), Lynette Oman (Zoom) 
o Audience in attendance: Jack Jackson, Tom Strong, Bea Baschleben, Bobbi Baschleben, John Flatley, 

Scott Rasmussen, Lisa Tetzloff, Paul Brophy, Mary Reilly, Jason Daye, Tad Gilster 
o Zoom attendees: Jim Kalny, Victoria Linstrom, Chad Fradette, Mary Zeller, Laurie Hegge, Jim Vander 

Heiden, Rick Malkemus, Jacinda Duffin, Craig Sterrett, Ken Mathys, Shawn Mathys, Paul Zeller, 
Attorney Kaminski 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

o  Kathy Navis motioned to approve the agenda, seconded by Chris Roedl, motion carried. 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
o The Commission said the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
4. Approve November 26th, 2024, Meeting Minutes 

o Cambria Mueller motioned to approve the November 26th, 2024 meeting minutes with the one 
correction, Emily Pitchford seconded, motion carried.  
 

5. Open Session 
o Rick Malkemus asked if the Plan Commission is planning to make a decision on the Alpine item at this 

meeting. Cambria Mueller answered that she does not know at this point until that item is discussed. 
o Rick Malkemus asked if the process is to comment now on item 8 or hold their peace. Cambria Mueller 

stated that there is another open session (item 12) where comments can be made. Megan Sawyer also 
clarified that if the Plan Commission does make a recommendation, it will go to the Village Board so you 
can comment in the second open session and that will be recorded in the minutes.  

o Paul Zeller stated that he would like to reiterate what was brought up at the previous plan commission 
meeting about the entry of the private road. He stated that it lines up with Beach View Lane as it turns to 
the west and creates an intersection. He is concerned about the safety of it becoming an intersection.  

o Bobbi Baschleben stated that she agrees with Paul’s comment about that being an intersection. She stated 
that she lives at that intersection and is concerned about the traffic. She’s also concerned about how all 
these houses will affect our wells. She also stated that she wishes they would allow comments during the 
Commission’s discussion of that agenda item before there is a decision. Cambria Mueller stated that they 
are just making a recommendation to the Village Board, so if you would like to speak during the second 
open session that would be greatly appreciated. Cambria stated that they are making a recommendation 
based on what we can approve.  

o Megan Sawyer stated that there were a number of concerns raised at the last meeting and those were 
shared with the Village Attorney who worked through putting together the Developers Agreement, which 
is what the Plan Commission wanted to see at this meeting. She stated that the Village attorney in 
attendance and will review this document that, she believes, will answer some of the questions raised at 
that the last meeting. 

o Paul Brophy stated that he looked over all of the documents and he believes this will be a great asset to 
the community. However, he would like the Plan Commission to at least be in discussion with the 
developers to figure out what it is going to look like in addition to the regulatory aspects. For example, 
from the Condominium Declaration, it states that all exteriors must either be wood and/or stone and must 
be stained or painted white. He asked why limit the color at all and he urged the Commission to make this 
the best that it can be because the ride north on County G is the prettiest entry into the Village and there is 
an opportunity to make this something terrific for both the Village and the neighborhood. 

o John Flatley stated that he agrees with Paul Zeller and Bobbi that the location of the north drive of the 



 
Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 8 

 

road being right in line with Beach View Ln is going to cause a lot of congestion in that area. He felt that 
there should be more distance between the roads so it does not affect the traffic.  

o Ken Mathys stated that with this new development there are going to be a lot of new driveways.  
o Cambria Mueller stated that as the Plan Commission there are some things that we can do and there are 

some things that we cannot do. She stated that with this plan there are going to be some things that we 
cannot change because it is out of our jurisdiction. She asked for grace with any decision that is made and 
if you have any questions, she urges you to speak with the Plan Commission members or Staff members 
to get more clarification as to why a decision was made the way it was.  

o Mary Riley stated that she believes that the Plan Commission has more sway than you think you do. She 
encouraged the Commission to have conversation with the developers as the Village is going to have a 
long-term relationship with this property owner and thinking about the future of the Village.  

o Chris Roedl stated that feedback we’re getting is to keep the conversation going to see if we can ask for 
more that would benefit the Village.  
 

6. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on Harbor Creek Storage Bathroom addition as an amended 
condition to the conditional use permit issued to Jack Jackson for the Harbor Creek Storage Project 
o Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: A conditional use permit was issued for the Harbor Creek Storage 

project back in 2018. The conditional use permit was approved via the following motion which included 
various conditions: “Smith moved to approve the conditional use permit with the following conditions; no 
business can operate a store front, there shall be vegetative screening to the site, there be no more than 
one unit with water hookup and no units with sewer hookup, that the lighting be the same or similar to the 
sample as provided by Jackson, the units conform to the proper setbacks, any development current or 
future follow the approved site plan and any changes to that site plan including size or orientation of the 
buildings, the road, or the driveway be reviewed by the Plan Commission prior to construction, and that 
all of the buildings have the same color scheme and be a subdued earth tone color, second by Hill, motion 
carried.  

As the Plan Commission members will see upon their review, the conditions included that no units 
have sewer hookup. Jack Jackson reached out to staff as he has received requests from condo owners for 
one bathroom facility on the property.  

Because of the restriction on the sewer hookup, port a potties have been placed on the property in 
the past so that when owners are visiting their units to clean, perform maintenance on, etc. of items stored 
they need to use the facilities. 

The addition of one bathroom would not increase the number of units on the property as the 
bathroom would be constructed within the building that includes units 42 & 43. Jack Jackson has 
supplied a floor plan for the proposed bathroom.  

A private sanitary sewer system would need to be utilized for the property as this property is not 
serviced by the Village’s public sanitary sewer system. The Door County Sanitarian would be responsible 
for issuing the sanitary permit.  

The request is for the Plan Commission to amend the conditions placed on the conditional use 
permit issued for Harbor Creek Storage to allow for one unit with sewer hook in order to provide a 
common bathroom area on the property.  

A public hearing will be held on this item prior to the meeting. 
o Jack Jackson stated for clarification that this is a separate space and not going into an existing storage 

unit.  
o John Heller asked if Jack would be responsible for the maintenance of the bathroom. Jack Jackson 

answered that they are planning to have cleaning service come in and maintain. 
o John Heller asked when the total buildout is expected to be done. Jack Jackson answered that we are all 

done with building and all units have been sold.  
o John Heller asked if Jack will permanently be involved. Jack Jackson answered yes and stated that he 

actually owns unit 42. 
o John Heller motioned to approve Jack Jackson’s request, Lou Nyberg seconded, motion carried.  

 
7. Review, consideration, and possible action on Conditional Use Permit filed by Fika at 4614 Harbor School Rd.  



 
Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 8 

 

o Megan Sawyer reviewed the findings of fact and conclusions of law document.  
o Cambria Mueller motioned to approve the conditional use permit including the Findings of Fact 

and Conclusions of Law for Fika bakery at 4614 Harbor School Rd, Emily Pitchford seconded, 
motion carried.  
 

8. Review, consideration, and possible action on Preliminary Plat for Fairwood at the Alpine – Part of tax parcel #s 
1180126302634A, 1180126302643, 1180126302631A, & 1180126302641 
o Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: At last month’s meeting, the Plan Commission reviewed the 

Preliminary Plat for Fairwood at the Alpine.  
As reviewed at the last meeting, the Plan Commission should review section 156.05, 156.07 & 

156.08 of Chapter 156 Subdivision and Platting regarding the preliminary plat submittal.  
To review, this proposal is for an expandable condominium, therefore, the application process for 

the entire development is proposed to be completed in two phases, with Phase 1 being the applicable 
preliminary plat at this time for 17 new single-family condominium lots running along Horseshoe Bay 
Road.  

Excel Engineering has provided updated plans/documents in conjunction with the requirements of 
the ordinance, as well as updated supplementary information the addresses the requirements of Section 
156.08 and provides some additional background on the project.  

As discussed at the last meeting the sanitary sewer extension associated with the preliminary plat is 
being completed in conjunction with a Village initiated project in the area, however a waiver of 
assessment for this extension has been addressed within the developer’s agreement. Again, it is important 
to note that although the two projects would be bid and constructed at the same time, they are considered 
entirely separate from one another and therefore, there is NO IMPACT by the expansion associated with 
the preliminary plat on the special assessments associated with the Village’s project. The developer will 
be responsible for all costs associated with the expansion to serve the area of the preliminary plat.  

Andy Schmidt with McMahon Associates has reviewed the civil/stormwater plans included in the 
submittal documents and continues to have discussions with the Excel team as necessary. 

Attorney Kalny has developed a developer’s agreement that addresses the items of concern brought 
up at last month’s meeting. Attorney Kalny continues to have discussions with the Alpine/Excel team at 
this time, but the developer’s agreement will be sent out in advance of the December 30th, 2024 Plan 
Commission meeting for review by the Plan Commission. Attorney Kalny will also be in attendance at the 
meeting to review and discuss with the Commissioners.  

Representatives of Excel Engineering will be in attendance at the meeting to review the project 
details with the Plan Commission and answer any questions.  

The Plan Commission will be making a recommendation to the Village Board regarding the 
preliminary plat and the Village Board will review the preliminary plat upon referral from the Plan 
Commission. 

o Jim Kalny stated that the principal thing we wanted with the developers agreement was to put in a secure 
alternative for how we’re going to collect payment for the sewer extension. He state that we tried to 
address some of the concerns that were voiced at the previous meeting to the best we could. 

o Jim Kalny stated that there are certain limitations as to what our legal authority is on some of the issues. 
For example, the road that this is located on is a County road and that gives some jurisdictional 
difficulties. He stated that there has been some good back and forth with the developers to address some 
of the concerns. 

o Jim Kalny reviewed the preliminary plat map that illustrates phase 1 and then a future phase that would 
involve putting in the private ring road and sewer extension along County G and then ring road and the 
developer would be the sole responsible party for paying for the sewer extension. He stated that the 
developer agreed to periodic payments, and they are waiving the full assessment procedures. They are 
also waiving the process where they don’t need to pay until after the work is completed. Instead, they 
have agreed to pay on a monthly basis while the work is being done.  

o Jim Kalny stated that the developer has also agreed to have us identify where the road needs to be 
widened and they will review it and if it’s serving the purpose, they’ll dedicate it to the Village and the 
Village would not need to use condemnation powers. 



 
Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 8 

 

o Jim Kalny reviewed the Developer Agreement with the Commissioners.  
o John Heller asked what the legal timeline is that we are facing. Megan Sawyer answered that it’s 90 days 

for Plan Commission to act and 60 days for the Village Board of Trustees to act on the agreement. She 
said that we’re currently in the 2nd month with the Plan Commission. 

o Kathy Navis asked what the difference is between approving a regular plat and a condominium plat. Jim 
Kalny answered that a regular plat has a set procedure in the State statues  that you have to follow. Condo 
plats have a simpler process whereby you just need to provide a brief statement that says that you 
provided the declaration to the town or village and it doesn’t go through a formal process for approval. He 
stated that the developer is following all of the Village’s ordinances, but they could argue that they 
shouldn’t have to go through these approvals. 

o Kathy Navis asked if they will have go to through this process again for the extension. Megan Sawyer 
answered yes, that they will have to go through this process for the condos on the ring road. 

o Lou Nyberg asked if we’re doing the sewer extension along G by just adding onto the portion that Village 
was planning. Jim Kalny answered yes, that we usually assess the sewer extension at the end of the 
project, but in this case it is in the Village’s best interest to have them pay monthly for the project. 

o Lou Nyberg asked at what point would the Village be liable for the whole extension if the developer 
doesn’t pay. Jim Kalny we have 2 different times where they can say no to the project. The first is when 
we quote the project and we don’t even bid the project and the second one is they can say no if the bid is 
over 120% over the quote that they were given and then the project will not go on. Jim also stated that 
once the project starts, the Village would be getting payments. If they fail to pay, we can always assess.  

o Megan Sawyer stated that there is one question that Lou had that she didn’t believe was answered 
completely which was if they stop paying us we can cease construction. She stated that in the agreement it 
states that if we don’t receive payment, we can stop construction and not continue to completion and we 
would then be able to assess for costs incurred.  

o Kathy Navis asked what leverage we have to ask the developers to change things on how the plat is laid 
out. Chris Roehl stated that he believes the lever is the goodwill to see if they will agree to any changes. 

o Kathy Navis asked if we can ask them to not put in so many driveways and if they’ve considered shared 
drives or put in a frontage road along County G . Jason Daye answered that the main objective of 
developing these lots is having the golf course access from the backyards. He also stated that the 
marketability is for them to have single driveways but there may be some potential for combined 
driveways. They have done analysis for the extra driveways on the highway including adding the ring 
road. The County has no concerns regarding the driveways that are supposed to be installed on County 
Highway G.  

o Kathy Navis suggested that they push the development back a bit to put a frontage road in. Jason Daye 
answered that if we were to push back the ring road it would not be possible to maintain the existing golf 
course/fairway and maintain the existing tree. 

o Megan Sawyer stated that since it is the County’s right of way, they will be permitting the driveways and 
not the Village.  

o John Heller asked if it was predetermined where the driveways are to be located. Jason Daye answered 
that they are pre-determined on the plat and were sent to the County for their review. This was a big topic 
of discussion, so the driveways are constructed where delineated.  

o Kathy Navis stated that she heard that the roadway will be increased to be a consistent 66-foot road 
throughout. She asked if the setbacks of all the lots along County G will be consistent with a 66-foot 
roadway. Jason Daye answered that is correct and that is where the language in the developers agreement 
comes in about the road widening. 

o Emily Pitchford asked in approving the plat for phase one are we saying that we don’t need to find out 
anything about the water table or other details or are we just approving where the 17 lots are located. Jim 
Kalny answered that we are approving where the 17 lots are located and where the sewer is being located 
and how it’s being paid for and the developer will have to come back in for the next phase. Jim also stated 
that is just subdividing the property and that’s our authority. He stated that this isn’t a plan unit 
development where we can actually control the buildings.  

o Megan Sawyer stated that the owners would have to apply for a zoning and building permit and they will 
have to be in compliance with what is on the document. She stated that the 17 units of phase 1 are roughly 
15,000 square feet. Jason Daye agreed with Megan’s statement.  



 
Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 8 

 

o Emily Pitchford asked if the developer would have the opportunity to discuss unit size as part of the 
preliminary review for phase 2. Jim Kalny answered that yes, they could and they have stated that the 
plan for phase 2 isn’t really clear yet.  

o Jason Daye stated that they did reach out to the DNR regarding the well concerns. He stated that the DNR 
is mandating the well casing depths to be a minimum of 170 feet to the bottom of the casing, which puts 
them in a much deeper aquifer. The wells for the condominiums units will have to meet all the setback 
requirements for wells and well permits are issued by the DNR and is not in our jurisdiction. 

o Kathy Navis asked if they are allowing blasting for building. Jason Daye answered that it will be up to 
each homeowner and their contractor. He stated that due to the fractured bedrock in the area, we are 
hoping the majority can be done via chipping with a backhoe.  

o Chris Roedl asked what the process would be for future discussions with the developer regarding other 
things that would be of benefit to the Village. Megan Sawyer answered that if the Commission has 
specific asks for additional things, we can have Jim Kalny include those in the developer agreement. Jim 
Kalny stated that normally the way this works is that the Plan Commission (the policy making body) 
picks out what they think are the important things and then staff tries to negotiate them into the 
agreement.  

o Emily Pitchford asked that another key point in addition to the driveway issue is the intersection issue and 
where does that fit in. Jim Kalny answered that is tricky as it’s in the Village, it’s a County road and their 
jurisdiction. Jason Daye stated that it is in the Village’s best interest for the intersections to be in line 
from an operation and safety standpoint. If the intersection was offset because it could cause confusion.  

o John Heller stated that based on his real-world observations with living in Eames Farm for more than 16 
years, the intersection would be a non-issue. There is only one ingress and egress and there are 74 units at 
Eames farms and 84 units at the condos across the street and there has never been a safety issue to get in 
and out of either development. Jason Daye stated that another purpose of the ring road is to help manage 
traffic out onto County G and for emergency equipment access and pull-through. 

o Jon Kolb stated that there is a lot of pedestrian traffic on County G, which isn’t the case on County E. 
John Heller stated that he did not agree with that statement. Jon Kolb stated that there are a lot of walkers, 
bikers, etc. that travel along County G to/from Murphy Park. Chris Roedl pointed out that this is why he 
appreciates the developer’s agreement to extend the ROW to allow for future foot traffic. 

o Kathy Navis asked if is worth it to ask the developers to consider shared driveways. Chad Fradette stated 
that due to his recollection there was discussion about shared driveways but the concern was that it would 
reduce the purchase price. Tad Glister stated that shared driveways does reduce the flexibility of the unit 
owners. 

o Chris Roedl stated that we could table the discussion until the next meeting with a more final developer 
agreement based on the discussion. 

o Megan Sawyer asked Jim Kalny if he had clear understanding of what the requested changes to the 
agreement would include. Jim Kalny answered that it was at least the discussion of joint driveways and 
asked what other issues should be discussed. 

o Emily Pitchford asked for an explanation of the choice of colors being white only. Chad Fradette 
answered that they wanted it to be reminiscent of the Alpine, which is the clad white. Chad stated that if it 
is a concern, they can have more discussion about that point. 

o Chris Roedl stated that he would be more comfortable if the developer expanded that narrative in the 
covenants regarding the exterior colors and type of stone. 

o Chris Roedl summarized the feedback for Jim to pursue includes the access points on County G with 
safety and the aesthetics in the condominium agreement. Jason Daye asked what they were referring to by 
safety along the County highway. Chris Roedl answered that he didn’t know but looking at all the access 
points that would be on County G. Jason Daye stated that the have already done the level of service 
(queuing) analysis and vision triangle analysis at the intersections. Jason Daye stated that they are not 
looking to overdevelop this area and we want to keep the golf course the main focus point. Jim Kalny 
asked if they can release the studies for the Plan Commission to review. Jason Daye answered yes.  

o Chris Roedl motioned to table until the next scheduled meeting, Kathy Navis seconded, motion 
carried; Cambria Mueller abstained.  
 

9. Update on Ordinance No. 2024-09 An Amendment to Chapter 96 Peace & Order and Ordinance No. 2024-11 An 



 
Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 8 

 

Amendment to Chapter 152 Zoning Section 152.028(A)(1) and Section 152.029(B)(2) 
o No discussion. 

 
10. Update & Discussion on presentation to the Village Board of permitted and conditional uses in proposed zoning 

districts & zoning code updates to area, width, height, and yard setback restrictions for districts 
o Madison Dietzen’s executive summary: Included in the Village Board of Trustees December 2024 

Agenda Packet was the Draft proposed zoning code updates determined by the Commission.  
Village Administrator, Megan Sawyer, presented the proposed zoning code updates to the Trustees 

with the intent for them to review more in depth prior to the January 2025 Village Board meeting. At the 
next meeting the Trustees will be asked for their feedback on the proposed zoning code updates for 
Village Staff to bring to the Plan Commission for their deliberation. 

o Emily Pitchford suggested that the Village Board and the Planning Commission have a joint meeting to 
discuss.  
 

11. Correspondence 
o Email received from Ken and Shawn Mathys December 22, 2024, regarding the Fairway at Alpine. 

 No discussion.  
 

12. Open Session 
o Kathy Navis asked if the Shipwrecked CUP is now expired. Megan Sawyer answered that it has expired.  
o Paul Brophy thanked everyone for their hard work and had three points. 

 He asked if the developer agreement could include that there not be gates on the Ring Road 
access points to County G. 

 He stated that it wasn’t clear from Council when the assessment will fall on the existing lots and 
that factors into the numbers and construction of the sewer going down County G.  

 He stated that the developer has an image of what they want this to look like and he wondered if, 
in addition of the Village attorney, having a design professional included in these conversations 
would be helpful.  

o Lisa Tetzloff: asked if people are likely to buy more than one lot would they be kept for more green 
space. Jason Daye there is a clause that they can have a bigger house.  

o Lisa Tetzloff asked what the timeline is for when phase 2 would come to the Plan Commission. Jason 
Daye answered after this is approved, they are planning to start selling lots and planning for phase 2. Lisa 
asked if for some reason phase 2 wasn’t approved, would phase 1 continue as a standalone. Jason Daye 
answered that he would assume so. 

o John Flatley asked why intersections have to be tied together, especially how the ring road is lined up 
with Beach View Ln and congestion and the curve that is there. Jason Daye answered that the reason that 
they are straight through is to provide a true 2-way stop. 

o John Flatley is these new lots would have access to the water because they would be able to use the Point 
Beach roads to access those beach access points, which are intended for Point Beach residents only. 
Cambria Mueller stated that it would have to be policed just like any other private property and the 
Village doesn’t really have any say over the matter. 

o Rick Malkemus asked if the Village is going to front the money for the sewer extension and the developer 
is going to pay it back monthly. Megan Sawyer answered that is correct. Rick asked if they default, then 
the Village will recoup the money from a special assessment on the property. Jim Kalny answered this 
correct via a special tax. Rick then asked if then the County would pay the Village and wanted to know if 
the County was aware of this. Jim Kalny answered that this is the standard procedure. 

o Rick Malkemus asked if there were any inklings of this project before it came to the Plan Commission in 
November. Megan Sawyer answered that staff and our team had a preliminary meeting with the 
developers but the first step in the process is that the preliminary plat be presented to the Plan 
Commission. Rick stated that the reason he asked was that in an interview with the Alpine in 2023, they 
stated that they wanted to increase the golf course and not introduce more people to the area and he feels 
like it’s a big shift in direction. 
 

13. Next Meeting 



 
Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 8 

 

o The next meeting is scheduled for January 21, 2025, at 1:00pm. 
 

14. Adjourn 
o Cambria Mueller motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Kathy Navis, motion carried. 
o The meeting adjourned at 3:34 pm. 

 
The meeting minutes were completed by Madison Dietzen on December 31, 2024. Meeting minutes submitted for 
review and approval on January 21, 2025.  
 
Bold – Official Action 
 


	Call in Number: 312 626 6799 Meeting ID: 850 2515 1486
	Cambria Mueller, Chair John Heller, Commissioner
	Kathy Navis, Commissioner Lou Nyberg, Commissioner
	Emily Pitchford, Commissioner Chris Roedl, Commissioner
	Jon Kolb, Commissioner

